

# Amir Monsefinia

-  amir.monsefinia@yahoo.com
-  www.amirmonsefinia.com
-  (+90) 535 745 73 94
-  Istanbul - Turkey
-  linkedin.com/in/amir-monsefinia
-  GitHub.com/Amir-Monsefinia



## About Me

My name is Amir Monsefinia. I live in Istanbul and I'm citizenship of Turkey. I am a master of science in mechanical engineering, but as I loved programming and designing, I decided to work on it professionally. So I started to learn and work in programming to be a full-stack developer. I started with UI/UX design and then expanded it to web development. I have experience in building websites from scratch, using PHP, React.js, Mysql, HTML, CSS, Javascript and related libraries. I have been actively involved in full-stack web development since 2019.

## Education

### Master of Science Mechanical Engineering

-  University of Tabriz, Iran
-  2016-2019
-  Energy Conversion

### Bachelor of Science Mechanical Engineering

-  Tabriz Azad University, Iran
-  2012-2016
-  Thermo Fluid

## Work Experience

### Web Developer (Full-Stack)

 KristalEvim  2023- Present

- Full-Stack Developer / E-Commerce websites (4 websites) / ikas
- Developing a system program containing an e-commerce dashboard and website with all details and also having a repository. (PHP) It was Web based program on server. (www.amirmonsefinia.ir)

### Freelance Web Developer

 Remote  2022- Present

- Designing websites with Adobe XD
- Developing websites with WordPress and Woocommerce
- Developing websites with OpenCart
- Developing a Content Management System for sites. (revoyazilim.com)

### Web Developer (Front-End & Back-End)

 Aynifikir Web Design  2021-2022

- Designed and developed websites (50+ projects).
- Developed Opencart Projects for Online Shops (5+ projects).
- Manager of projects.

## Skills

HTML / CSS



PHP



Mysqli



Java Script



Bootstarp/Jquery/Ajax



Node.js/React/Vue



Phyton



WordPress / OpenCart / Ikas



C / C++



## Languages

English



Turkish (Türkçe)



Persian (Farsi)



Azeri



## Work Experience

Continued

### Web Designer

 Qsoftware  2019-2021

- Designed a responsive website with Adobe XD for Phyto-science Co. which was called Phytocosmetic. It was about events and news about conferences, workshops and meetings.
- Worked with the Tabriz Azad University designer team to develop a website and using UI/UX strategies.
- Designed some brochures and catalogs for CMS products.
- Created videos template and edited videos of online conferences of Phytoessence Co. for youtube (20+ Videos).

### Graphic Designer, Video Editor & Film Maker

 Hermes Music Academy  2019-2020

- Graphic designer of the academy to desgin posters, cover arts and manager of social media using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.
- Created music videos and edited clips using adobe Premiere Pro. I used proffesional DSLR camera with gimbals, lights and other equipments.

### Graphic Designer

 Honare Khallagh (Ayman)  2019

- Worked on a project which contained history places of our city and maps for tourists in different languages using Adobe Illustrator.
- Designed posts and make infographics for news agency.

### Graphic Designer

 Freelance  2017 - Present

- Designing banners and business cards.
- Making instagram posts for different businesses.

## Other Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe XD/Figma/Sketch



Adobe Premiere Pro



Adobe Lightroom



Adobe InDesign



Other Programs

Microsoft Excell, Word, PowePoint, GitHub, Zoom, Camtasia and general programs.



## Certificates

- Advanced SEO Strategies  
Instructors: ClickSlice Ltd, Joshua George
- Advanced Research Methods  
Instructors: Prof.Mahnaz Saeidi, Prof.Mohammad Ali Behnajady
- First Aid certification

## Hobbies

Photography & Videography  
Music (Playing Piano)  
Sport (Cycling)

## Work Experience

Continued

### Mechanical Repair and Maintenance

 Tabriz Petrochemical Co. & Tabriz Oil Refining Co.  2016

- Overhaul of fuel units as a piping technical inspection team.
- Repaired mechanical parts as a mechinery team.

### Desginer of Mechanical Parts

 Shayestegan Automobile Science  2013 - 2015

- Designed mechanical parts of cars using Catia.
- Designed posters for national and international exhibitions.

## Conferences

- ISME (International Conference of Iranian Society of Mechanical Engineering), Thermodynamic analysis by CHP cycles from 1st and 2nd thermodynamic perspectives using heat recovery, 2019 April.

## Referees

- Dr. Masoud Kargar  
 Islamic Azad University of Tabriz (Director of Information and Communication Technology) / Qsoftware (Chairman & CEO)  
 masoud.karegar@gmail.com / kargar@iaut.ac.ir
- Mr. Fatih Şenol  
 Revo Software (Revo Yazılım) - Istanbul (Chairman & CEO)  
 info@revoyazilim.com
- Mr. Siamak Razavi  
 Hermes Music Academy (Chairman & CEO)  
 razavisiamak64@gmail.com
- Prof. Seyed Faramarz Ranjbar  
 Professor of Mechanical Engineering, University of Tabriz  
 s.ranjbar@tabrizu.ac.ir